COX

6205-B Peachtree Dunwoody Rd.
Atlanta, GA 30328

Kathleen Campbell

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau Office

445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: COX COMMUNICATIONS PENSACOLA, LLC
TVRO Call Sign E6762
Pensacola, FL
File No.: SES-RWL-20031222-01845
Petition to Reinstate

Dear Ms. Campbell:

On behalf of COX COMMUNICATIONS PENSACOLA, LLC we petition the Commission to reinstate the
authorization for Call Sign E6762. The renewal for TVRO Call Sign E6762 was due on January 27, 2019 and
lapsed during the government shutdown. Please accept this reinstatement request for the January 28, 2019

renewal application.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned at
404-269-4419.

Sincerely,

Randal Joins ;

Technology Engineer

Dated: January 29, 2019



